

Message

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-05 3:38:43 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY) [Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca]; Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS) [Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca]; Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Fair enough, Michael. I guess the next question I would have is whether this needs to be part of an amending regulation re. O. Reg. 429/04 or whether, alternatively, we could amend the OFHPA General Regulation to ensure that the amounts can be included in the IESO variance account and become part of the RA which is transferred to the financing entity on an ongoing basis. Perhaps I just need to be reminded why this should go into GA rather than taking a similar approach to how we're now dealing with the carrying charges and FSM fees owed to the financing entity. Presumably, this amount, too, could be recovered from specified consumers through CEAs post-2021.

Happy to discuss, and just want to clear this up, much appreciated.

Best,

James

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Hi James,

I think the concern from the IESO's perspective is that we will be required to commit now (in the Master Transfer and Servicing Agreement) to provide this security. It creates a funding risk for the IESO if we do not have a route to collect the LC costs from GA when we commit to provide the LC. This was a material issue when the IESO agreed to provide the LC.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: October 05, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Thanks very much again, Michael – As I noted for Jeanette, would you consider whether there would be any issue for the IESO (or KPMG) if we deferred amending the GA until a future LRC?
Let us know your thoughts.

Best,
James

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Hi James,

Jeannette just flagged another small change to the proposed 429/04 amending regulation. Rationale is to provide IESO authority to include amounts on LDC invoices as well as the invoice of the specified consumer that the IESO directly invoices. In what is section 10.5(1) (of the IESO draft), please amend it to read:

(1) The IESO shall make adjustments to add the amounts referred to in subsections 10.3 (1) and (2) to the amounts allocated by the IESO under section 11.

(2) Section 11 applies, with necessary modifications, to the adjustments made under subsection (1).

(3) For greater certainty, the IESO shall adjust the invoice that it issues to the market participants referred to in section 10.3 for the month by adding the amounts determined under subsections 10.3(1) and (2) as additional charges to the amounts, if any, of the global adjustment allocated to the consumers under this Regulation.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 05, 2017 11:33 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Thank you very much, Michael and all at the IESO, for the timely response and the comments.
We appreciate all of your excellent work on this project!
Best,
James

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY); Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Hi James,

Attached are our proposed edits and comments. We have also made suggested changes in light of moving to the simplified approach (ie. non-GA recovery or carrying costs). Thank you for the opportunity to review.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]

Sent: October 04, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Michael Boll

Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)

Subject: FW: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

October 4, 2017

Good day, Michael. We are pleased to attach the updated draft proposals for amendments to O. Reg. 429/04 (Adjustments Re: Section 25.33 of the *Electricity Act, 1998*) and O. Reg. 206/17 (General) made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*. We appreciated the comments you provided to the Ministry and have taken on those that we felt were supportable by the legislation.

Please note: the draft which is ultimately produced by the office of legislative counsel may vary from the attached due to drafting protocols.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehob

Senior Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,

Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, ON M7A 2E7

Tel: 416-325-6676

Fax: 416-325-1781

james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.